
BATCH # 

FOR PRODUCTION 
TO THE COMMITTEE 

STARTING BATES 

ENDING BATES 

DOJ-FF-51874 



AT F 
ATF 

From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2010 10:19:22 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious update 

10-4 thanks. 

*** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only 
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and 
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Newell, William D. 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Sat Feb 13 22:15:02 2010 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious update 

Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

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
From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Cc: Needles, James R. 
Sent: Sat Feb 13 20:58:31 2010 
Subject: Fast and Furious update 

i i 	 ATF 	 i 
i 
i 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111i,___________________________________________,_._, i 	 AT F 	 i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

GDR 

ATF 
L._ 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field Division 

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

HOGR ATF - 002523 

DOJ-FF-51875 



From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Monday. July 19, 2010 3:32 PM 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: July 10 to July 15 2010 GRIT Performance Report 
Attachments: July 10 to July 15 2010 GRIT Performance Report.docx 

EY 

William G. McMahon 
)eputy Assistant Director (West) 

..-. 
From: i 	ATF 
Sent: Mblidn;701y-I9,70.10 1:54 PM  

._._.M.t.MeMa.ban.._William.L._:_Cntak._.L\lannt_F.; Newell, William D.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R.;; 	ATF 	i 

. 	 ATF 	 :Mangan, Thomas G. 	 '-•-• 
—Si.ibjea:jb1irititti .TO1iI5-2011:1GR1riperformance Report 

Good morning everyone, this is the GRIT report for the week of July 16, 2010. 

HOGR ATF - 002524 
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AT F 

Phoenix Group VII i0CDETT Strike Force) 

7. 5115-10-0004 	 OPERATION FAST AND I URIOUS 
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;lore to 

From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:40 FM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: RE: Cases ready for indictment 

We can talk next week but I might like to listen in on that brief. Thanks, 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:39 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: Re: Cases ready for indictment 

I'm having GS:, ATF Whoenix Grp VII Strike Force) brief the USA ref Fast/Furious at 2pm Pacific on the 17th. You 
want to VTC 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATE Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

WA, 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: McMahon, William G. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Fri Aug 06 16:19:32 2010 
Subject: RE: Cases ready for indictment 
10-4 Bill. That is great news about the cases regarding GRIT in Tucson .and Phoenix. We can talk next week at the SAC 

Conference but what are our plans between now and October on Fast/Furious? 

William a McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field Operations 
lii 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: Fw: Cases ready for indictment 

We are putting together about 30 cases, these from Tucson plus 15 or so from Phoenix, for the proposed GRIT press 
conference scheduled for the 26th. We would have about 30 cases from Phoenix but roughly half of the straw_purchaser . _ . _ . _ 

— 	 ._ i 	-ATO 	i 
i ATF i 
i 

Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
AZ  Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

.4** 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 7:36 AM 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: AKs 
Attachments: SKMBT_C25310121518120.pdf 

Info on strew involved in BP death. He was taken into custody late last night in Phoenix. 

William G. McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 7:44 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: AKs 

Two recovered near scene. Both Romarm/Cugir, Model GP WASR 10/63, 7.62x39mm, s/ny 	ATF 	Ind 

AT F 

HOGR ATF - 002528 

DOJ-FF-51880 



From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 1:24 PM 
To: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: New Microsoft Office Word Document 
Attachments: New Microsoft Office Word Document.docx; December Fast and Furious BP for SAC.DOCX 

Billy and Mark, 

Attached are the following: 

1. One pager regarding the Subjeci 	ATF 	r. and 
L._ 

2. The December briefing paper regarding the 1"-:  a St and Furious investigation. 

Thanks, 

Bill 

HOGR ATF - 002529 
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H and Oki' Ifnited 

III Vi iIiii1 	ii Ihis 

Briefing Paper 

Phoenix Ficid Di‘ ision 

Phoenix Group VII OCDEFF Strike ForcelGunrunnet. 

ATI2 Ini,csittration 7 	11 

Operation' hia-t 	Furinut-, 	I I- No. S \V-A7,Pff.196 

Case Backgrourid  

Lhe Phoeni ,i Ciroup VII I ield ()nice iy leading an in \.estigation entitled -Operation liayt 

ruriouY -  in conjunction v ith Immigration and Customs linloreetnent (KT). r)i.,, g  Enforcement 

\dministrarion {DEAJ_ 	 ServiLe IIS and the Phoisinix Police Department 

(PPM. Thiis ()pet ation was appimed a, art (.)CDETI-: case b_ ■,, the Soutl1wc,-4 Region as SV,- Vy/.1 1 - 

Since October 200'). .-VIT nod he other partner., listed above have been IN ciigating a ircarm 

trafficking organi/ation that is heing funded by the Sinaloa drug traffickinLi tAgi.ini/ation iDT0). 

a narcotics trafficking tir.ani/ation well known for tolent crinninal acrivik ri Mexico. 

organi.ation H .ilstt involved in trafficking firearms to rykroico. and driuggling co,:aine ;ind 

marijuana into 'southern i\ri(ona to be distributed throLwhout the thnited States. The OCIiHin 
investigation ot this organi/ation is addressing violations of Federal Limy to include Firearms. 
N'arei -1 icy. Money I.-am -Rh:Ting, and Conspiracy I...a w!... 

Agents Viclict2 Mat the Phocnix-based lituarru 	atilt:king group is ALAI\ ui 	utchirsing rircarms 

litroi.n4h - stra‘v -  purchasers using irarcotic- proceeds brom Octhcr 20(tt) to ()L. - toher 2.01(..) agcrit 

docuthenteti that thn- ciri, -.....ani/atton spent approvinatek 	inithon dothirs 111 cash at 

IThoeniN area Federal Firearms I 1 ■2ences ,ict_id nire ine \ces-- (it rirearms. ftc 
firearms iac thcii being iratTiLkoci into \t,....1,..t) 11SIFT Ia ic COr11[101 - tirients in various vehicle ,  
through inns ritcrnatnnar Pc ) r-t`' or r-liti` in Ar'forl``  and 

'1 `: \a ` 

Lonspirators and disiuw INC 

iad niunriither investigative techniques to turthcr the investigation_ Through the-, 

investigative technit_tites a,i2entY haYe btaai able to iiicritilY a large rtiatnbcr oi atiiiitional co- 
]tIc s  (±1 	 OfgarlIlL)i“)11 h\ 

numerous l'iret.11TrlY 'Lind 11:11 - COHC`, 	h dai, O\ Cr three halrliirCil it 	0115 and Jr, er hit \ pounds 01 

inarijuana has a been rci_ovicrk_%1 hr ,12C111., II] aiditl.)11 to thC ilLtrliCtuLL, 	ircalnins Wlii narcotic 
Cizcnr in Me \ haii related to this in\ c.digat ion. 

Oi.cr tha past st...-veral weeks agents, in conjUnction with tht.L investigative p. 

Olt ice [I'S:NO) N is 	N ii piLgi 	Lir his indictment 0, 

InvestiLi.ation. 

AT F 
J. 

ATF 
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AT F 
on Decorthev 	SAC 	jriti AS..),.( Neckties met tvith 1=SA Burke. ('hint oi CrurUrtal 

aharn 	Icild lic 	tnr 	co ,;,2 	cip,cu ,.: ,<d. 	matler. 

AT F 
List of Defendants Referred to USA() for Prosecution:  

HOGR ATF - 002531 
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Proposed Charges:  

2 

F 
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On December 15/16, 2010, after the shooting death of U.S. Border Patrol Agent Brian 
Terry near Rio Rico, Arizona (approx 25 miles north of Nogales) Southern Arizona law 
enforcement officers/agents responded and conducted a search of the area. This 
followed the arrest of four individuals„ one of them 	shot in the exchange of gunfire, IS  
2f16] 

During the subsequent search of the arep_1y_oRr0A.r.m/C.I .y.giLis/lodel_G p WASR 10, 
7,6209mm AK-d7 rifles, 	 ATF 	were recovered 
near the scene of the shooting. 

An Urgent firearias_t_r_ace_te.r.w.e,s,tf?..d_lnLALTE.ail.ents..au,sclale_diaLetriainild_.that_thfle. 	, 
.. .. 	 . ■ 	 A -r 1- 	 i 

i 
i 
i 

i_ 
The Phoenix -Field Division's FIG confirmed that the two recovered firearms were part 

._.01a_.5.ok.af 1 
i- • 	 , 	 AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i ; ATF Si 	 i 

AT F 
AT F 

i 
i ATF 

-k
i La c.-ki e I d 

 

i 

overnight and ATF agents have prepared a criminal complaint for 
i 	ATF i i_ 	 on firearm charge:, lel:lung to the straw purchase of fneanns and using a 

false address in the acquisition of firearms. 

,. 
AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
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From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: draft memo 
Attachments: Memo DKB; ATF Purchases .wpd 

Mark, 

Please see the attached DRAFT memo from the AUSA handling the Fast and Furious case to the US Attorney. Again this 

is only a DRAFT. 

William G. McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field Operations 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:44 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: Fw: draft memo 

This is a draft of the memo the AUSA prepared today for Dennis Burke, in it there's more detail on the conversation with 
the FFL back in December of 2009. 

******. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be 
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of 
this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Needles, James R. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Fri Jan 28 18:47:00 2011 
Subject: FW: draft memo 

From 	ATF 
Sent' Fi-Rfaj-/,-  JaffirarY 21g, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Needles, James R. 
Subject: FW: draft memo 

This document was cir:.:;ftecityped by Emory to be submitted to Dennis Burke Emory came over to my office this 

mom nog and we worked on this together_ Please review and let me know what you think. 

Thanks ;  

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)11111111111111111Mill 

To:I 	 ATF 

HOGR ATF - 002535 
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Subject: draft memo 

«Memo DKE1ATF urchases.wpci» 

Here is the draft of the memo from this morning. 

Thank you for all of your help. 

HOGR ATF - 002536 

DOJ-FF-51888 



United States Attorney's Office 

District of Arizona 

L. 

To: 	Dennis K. Burke 
From: 	Emory Hurley . 	 ._., 
Subject: 1 	ATF 	i i 
Date: 	January 28, 2011  

The two AK-47 type rifles associated with the U.S ;  Border Patrol shopting.,pecifically two 
r_._.ROM.A.R_M._W.ASIZ.=.1.1.1.2.62x3.9.jnnitifleSesialiSInmbers; 	ATF 	[auk 	ATF 	Iwere .nurchased 

AT F 
A. TF was not notified of this purchase 

-- trtfrinviormay,-santray-r97-zum;-wrieir -Ai-F-rcceiverrtrtu-ATE-Förm 4473 documentinAT.Fpurchase 
of three AK-47 type rifles on January 16, 2010. These were forwarded to ATF by the FFL and the 
purchase is documented in ATF ROI #67. 

AT F 
On November 25, 2009, ATF enterediATF in the ATF case management system as a suspect in 

the investigation. This event does not result in the creation of an ROI. 

AT F 
On December 17, 200_9-1his._AIISA-ATE._Graun_Simervisoi._._._._ATEJand.ATE.Snecial..Akent._._._._., ,._._. 

i  ATF 	k 	 ATF 	 i i 	 let with 	 i ; 
had been providing information to ATF on large firearms purchases, including large purchases of (only) 
long guns which do not trigger any multiple purchase reporting requirements. This information was being 
provided voluntarily and without compensation from ATF.1 . _ .  ATF 	had expressed concerns about the 
cooperation he was providing and whether he was endangering himself or implicating himself in a criminal 
investigation. 

ATF ias advised by the agents and this AUSA that they could not tell him who he could or 
could not sell to and that they could not instruct him to make a sale in violation of the law or to refuse to 
make a lawful sale. He was advised by the agents that as an FFL he has to comply with all of the statutes 
and regulations that govern the sale and transfer of firearms and cannot sell firearms unless the required 

HOGR ATF - 002537 

AT F 
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Memo to DKB 
January 28, 2011 
Page - 2 

paperwork and background check were completed. As long as the required forms were properly filled out 
and the FFL did not know or have a reason to know that the firearms were part of a straw purchase or 
intended to be used in a crime, that he could complete the transfer.: 	ATF 	was also told by the agents 
and this AUSA that the information he provided to ATF regarding large firearms transactions, particularly 
sales involving only long guns, was very important and useful to ongoing ATF investigations. 

t  
During this meeting, ATF agents also described additional information that; ATF

!  
lor his 

employees might receive from purchasers which would not necessarily be required -By—flie—p-fo-vions of 
._._.Chanter_.44-afaitle.18_tahc._kentin.hmeards.._.tuttlizhicit.waida.rlinve._u.slefuLtaAIE._.Thi.._inforrnatinn 	, 

AT F 
On January 14, 201 in Columbus, New Mexico, (a border town), U.S. Border Patrol agents pulled 

over a vehicle driven by RC-4 	with passenger RC-4 	due_to suspicious driving behavior. 
In the vehicle they found three AK-47 type rifles purchased bl 	ATF 	hree FN Herstal Five-Seven 
pistols purchased byi_ 	 ATF 	 '.nd two Ruger 
pistols purchased by‘a-rio- ifi -e-r-. -  ITS Border Patr61-  agents did not Observe any oilier criiiiinal conduct and so 
returned the firearms to the occupants of the vehicle. They did not trace any of the firearms. ATF Phoenix 
was notified of the observation of the firearms on May 17, 2010, after ATF Las Cruses forwarded 
information in connection with a firearms traffickint investigation in New Mexico involving ATF 

ATF and others. The investigation of RC-4 	 is still on going,M11111111111=11 
and must be viewed as close-hold. 

AT F 
On December 15, 20104_ 	ATF 	was arrested for using a false address on the ATF Form 

4473 on June 15. 2010. A complaint was filed on December 16. 2010, and he was indicted on January 11, 
2011, for making false statements in connection with the acquisition of a firearm. On January 19, 2011, he 
was indicted as part of the overall Fast and Furious conspiracy. 

'' Agents were able to determine that when i ATF purchased firearms on June 15, 2010, that he no 
longer lived at the West Monte Vista address lisied -a-ifie ATF Form 4473 and his drivers license. His 

AT F 

HOGR ATF - 002538 
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Memo to DKB 
January 28, 2011 
Page - 3 

drivers license was changed in August of 2010, to reflect a different address. In the course of his post 
arrest interview in December 2010, he admitted that he had not lived at the Monte Vista address for two or 
three years. However, earlier in the investigation, agents had no reason to believe that this was not his 
address because his drivers license and the registration to the car that he was driving came back to the West 
Monte Vista address. See ATF ROI #12. 

:  
On March 1, 2010'1_ 	ATF 	

i i 
I, purchased one FN Herstal Five-Seven pistol from Legendary 

j __ Guns_ iu_a _sin2klireuna trans aciion_ _On ar_ ab_o ut._VI arch_ 3, _2010_ this _Distal_ WaS _Eecoynmd_by_Phoenix_, i 	 AT F 	 i 
i 

i 	
i i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 
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From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 10:18 AM 
To: Ford, Larry W. 
Subject: FW: July 19 Phoenix GRIT Performance Report 
Attachments: July 19 GRIT Performance Reporldocx 

FYI 

William a McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field Ooerations 

ATF 
Sent: 	 :22 AM 
To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; McCabe, Harry L. 

ATF 

Good morning. Attached is the subject Phoenix GRIT Performance Report for your review. 

vi ATF 

ATF 
L 

Operi-lt:or3s 
Officc.,  
i3w-c:Thi of A? 

1111•111111 

From 

HOGR ATF - 002540 
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Phoenix. Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT) 
Performance Report  

July 19, 2010 

HOGR ATF - 002541 
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Phoenix ‘'H  

785115-10-0004 	Operation Fast and Furious 

Pa ,, c 	0; 

HOGR ATF - 002542 

DOJ-FF-51894 



From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 4:20 PM 
To: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: Requested Documents 
Attachments: December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16 2010.docx; December Fast and 
Furious BP for SAC (2) (2).docx 

Hare are the two documents (Briefing Papers) you requested. Let me know if you would like anything added or deleted, 

HOGR ATF - 002543 
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Briefing Paper 

Phoenix Field Di vktun 

Phoenix (.;rinip VII (0(.:1)ar Strike Porcc/C.ititirtinner )  

\iF nc 	in1ion 78:,115- I 

Operation: Fast & Furious. OCDETI: No. SW-A7P 0496 

Case Background 

The Phoenix_ Group VII Ficld Oifiec is leadin g  an investi g ation entitled -Operaticin Last 
I:LifiOUS" in conjunction with Immi g ration and Clistoms Ihiforcernent Dru g  Enforcement 
Administration (DEAL Internal Revenue Service IRS) and the Phoenix Police Department 
iPPD). -Fhis operation was approved as all OCDITF case 1.1 ■,.. the Ss iuthw est Re g ion SW-AZP-
040P. 

Since October 2(X.)Q. ATI' arid the other  inner' listed above. ha.' been invstigalin g  a firearm 
trafficking organization that is bein g  funded by the Sinaloa dru g  traffiekin g  sirranizalion tDTOn 
a narcotics traffickin g  org anization well known for violent criminal activity in Mexico. This 
org anization n ittol“.'cl in traffickin g  firearms to Mexico, Lind smu ggling  cocaine and 
marijuana into southern Arizona to he distributed Ihrou g hout the United States. The OCDFTF 
investi gation in organization is iiddressin g  \•Inun n Federal Laws to include Firearms. 
Narcotik...s. Money Launderin g , and Conspiracy. Laws. 

A gents believe that the Phoenix•based firearm traffickin g group is activel ■;  purchasin g  firearms 
through 'straw'. purchasers iisine: narcotics priceeds. From October 2009 to October 2010 agents 
ha‘e documented that this or ganization spent Lipproxithatek 1.25 million dollars in cash at 
various Phoenix area Federal Firearms Licensees to ac q uire in excess of 1.000 firearms The 
firearms are then bein g  trilliLked into Mexico usin g  false comparimenis in various vehicles 
throu g h various international Ports at Entry in Arizona and Texas. 

ATF 	 ryhrou rh thee 
investr,,Jativo tenhni 1 ue 	igCr1k 	bc,2,1 ahic (i) idniitv a lar ge number of addihonni co 
conspirators and disrupt the ille gal activities of this firearms tral lickin g  organization by sei/ing 
nurnurani t[]cuiriii _[[1(1 ilalVO Cti. 	dale, over three hundred firearms and over rittv pounds at 
maii j uana have been re.co\ 	by a gent,- in addition to the numerous firearms and narcotic 
scntani in Mexico related to this investi g ation. 

HOGR ATF - 002544 

DOJ-FF-51896 



Over the past several weeks agents, in conjunction with the investigative partners and the United 
States Attorney's Office (USA01 .11ave beenTrepgrinkfor the indictment ofiATFlindividuals in this 

i ._._._., 

AT F 
On December 3 rd  SAC Newell and ASAC Needles met with USA Burke, Chief of Criminal 
Cunningham and the lead AUSA for this case and discussed all these matters. 

AT F 

HOGR ATF - 002545 
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List of Defendants Referral to USA() for Prosecution:  

HOGR ATF - 002546 
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Proposed Charges: 
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Briefing Paper 

Phoenix Field Division 

Phoenix Group VII (OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunner) 

ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004 

Operation: Fast & Furious, OCDETF No. SW-AZP-0496 

Supplemental 

On December 15/16, 2010, after the shooting death of U.S. Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry near 
Rio Rico, Arizona (approx 25 miles north of Nogales) Southern Arizona law enforcement 
officers/agents responded and conducted a search of the area. This search resulted in the arrest 
of four individuals.  One of thcm,1  ATF 00B:i ATF kvas shot in the 
exchanee of eunfire 

In addition and during the search of the area two RomArm/Cusir, Model GP WASR 10, 
i 	i 	ATF ._ 	 . 7.62x39mm AK-47 rifles, serial numbers I. 	ATF 	._, and 

i 

L 
 

Were recovered near 
the scene ,al_lbe_._sbnnt_ine._._._.An_._I.Ireenr_firearrns_Arace_reauested_._lay_._AT.E._.asIerits._.iin=scen.e.. 

complex firearms trafficking organization acquired several hundred firearms was initiated in 
October 2009 and is being conducted in conjunction with ICE/HSI, IRS, DEA and the Phoenix 
Police Department. 

AT F 
purdliasers identified -  in The—Fast ariZITimouc– invesligation 
prosecution to to the U.S. Attorney's Office in Phoenix, Arizona. 

AT F 

excnan. 
RC-5 

[JAR 

deterrnined determined 

' ATF ' 2 	 AT F 
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On December 15, (11_0...._.ATE._..afte.nts...._assisted_.hv.JCE_Ate._.I.I.SMS_._an.d_._th.e._Ilhoenix._.P.nlice 
Department located] 	 ATF 

AT F 
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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, November_25„ 2009 2:13:53 PM 
To: McMahon, William G.; 

1 ATF 
Subject: Naco seizure 

Just found out Friday's 42 qun seizure in Naco directly links to an 
ongoing ATE Phoenix case byi 	 ATF 

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
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From: Newell, William D 
Sent I _EridaY. _atm:DALY_ 26. 2oia 3_;4-6 _PM_ 
To: ATF 
CC: 	ATF 	McMahon, William G. 
Subject: FW: Phoenix Field Division Submissions Related to Mexico Cartels 
Attachments: Phoenix Field Division-MexCartelNex.docx 

As requested, 

Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
Bureau of _Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (AT 
Phoenix Field Divisam (Arizona and New Mexico) 

HOGR ATF - 002551 
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1C\ 	c Lir t c H, 1;.`111 

-1,11;1 

Phoenix Group I  

Yuma Satellite Office 

Phoenix Group VII  
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ATF H' . 
f_11 	cc AT I 

AT F 
Ihj isun:T-ovt:ti ATI: 0(.1)ItTF 	 (SWA/P0496) 

AT F 

Tucson roup  

"rucson Grou p 11  
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From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 7:58 AM 
To: Ford, Larry W. 
Subject: FW: SWB Briefing Paper - February 8, 2010 
Attachments: SWB Briefing Paper - February 8, 2010.doc 

William a McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field Operations 

From 	ATF 
sent: Lruesday;Teoruary-To-rzo.10 3:18 PM 
To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Boxler,_ Michael BzJorres, Julielt1 	ATF 	pewell_.William_.a.: 	• 

_._Chamnion..Robert.R.LWebb_..1._.Dewes_i i 	
ATF 	 ATF 	

i 
i 
i 

i ,._. 	 ATF 	 _ . _ . _ .1Gillett_Georoe T. Jr1 	 i 

AT F 
Subject: SWB Briefing Paper - February 8, 2010 

-r 	SAG E  	e A  ; 	 o o 	" 	
vsi 	rmr , 

r  

Attached is the approved edition of the Swithw_est._Rarcr_hriefing paper, dated February 8, 2010. New i 
updates to the SWB paper are now due td 	ATF 	by COB Friday, February 19, 2010. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Thanksi ATF i 

AT F •• 

tkirF 
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LAW F.NFoRCINII.:NT 

Southwest Border Initiative 
(Project Gunrunner) 

Biweekly Update 

February 8. 2010 

The following is a biweekly update on significant events related to the Southwest Border Initiative. The 
information is collected from the different An' offices involved in this initiative and intended for ATI; use 
only. 

FIEl D OPERATIONS 

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION  

Investigations: 

El Paso Field Office  

L.AW FNI:ORCFMENT SF.NSITIVF 
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AT F 
-Jocnix itIth:C V. 

ATF AT F 

LAW FIN1-:()RCENIPN'T SENS FIRT. 

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION 

n‘ estigations: 

Phoenix G 	p VII  

ATF 	 I wok. h 	 cni h ATT• 

Tucson Group I  

LAW FINFORCPAlEN F til-INSFITAT 

HOGR ATF - 002556 

DOJ-FF-51908 



From: Significant Activity Report 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:28:02 PM 
To: SAR/SdR Message Delivery 
Subject: FW: SIR 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:28:02 PM 
To: Newel„ William D.; Needles, James R.; Significant Activity Report 
Cc 	ATF 
Suffjeet: -JEW: STR--  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field Division 
Cell: 

* * * 
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
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Mon Feb 22 13:24:25 2010 
Subject: SIR 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND 
EXPLOSIVES 
SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION REPORT 

DATE: 
FROM: 
FIELD OFFICE: 

February 22, 2010 
Phoenix Field Division 
Phoenix VII Field Office 

CASE INFORMATION 

CASE NUMBER: 
CASE TITLE: 
SPECIAL AGENT: 
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 

785115-10-0004 

ATF 

SYNOPSIS OF INCIDENT/ACTIVITY: 

AT F 
HOGR ATF - 002557 

DOJ-FF-51909 



HOGR ATF - 002558 

DOJ-FF-51910 



From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [Kevin_M_O'ReillAMI 
Sent: Friday. September 03, 2010 12:13 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Re: GRIT 

They'll not go beyond Dan and me. 
These are really very informative. 

Thanks 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

!ZOE 

From: Newell, William D. <William.D.Newell 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Fri Sep 03 11:28:08 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT 

1 of 2 e-mails. 

You didn't get these from me,.. 

The first attachment is what we were going to hand out to the media prior to our planned August 26 th  press 

conference. We will still use this IF we ever do a press conf. It had been vetted through ATF HO, The second 

Word doc is what we were going to give to ATF OD Melson as notes in case he got asked specific questions 

about our Industry Operations efforts during GRIT. 

Also, not mentioned in these docs hut VERY relevant to Mr. Brennan's meeting next week is the . fact that we 

and the USA were going to announce the indictment of a dozen "straw purchase" case addressing firearms 

trafficking by 30 individuals. We finally have the USA() here on board with going after 'straw" purchasers and 

making a statement, nublically especially, that we will take action against those folks. in reality we look at 

"straw" purchases as the lowest ring on the firearms trafficking ladder but in many investigations we need 

their cooperation in order to identify the real traffickers and middlemen. Having the LISA° backing our "play' 

when we first interact with "straw" purchases adds tremendous leverage to our efforts to get the truth from 

them so we can work our way up the ladder. 

Bill -Newell 

Special Agent in Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATE') 
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) ffesi  
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [mailto:Kevin_11.....0'Re,.11 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 7:47 AM 
To: Newell, Wam D. 
Subject: Re: GRIT 

Inanks 

Sounds good. 

Kew -  M 
Director 
Nonth American A: airs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

From: Newell, William D. <William.D.Newel 
To: O'Rerily, Kevin M. 
Sent: Thu Sep 02 09:57:26 2010 
Subject: Re: GRIT 

Flooded to Tucson, will get you the !We today. Went to Hermosillo. Sonora on rues:Wed and met with new PCP 
Delade Fie granted us access to the 30 gun August il-th seizure in Nogaies. Sonora and by doing so we arc now mole to 
forward separate firearms traffiekiiig cases to tee Ari7orm USAO. Ho wants to do more of tile same so l'rn ser.in up 0 
meeting with him and USA Dennis Burke for later this month. I also met with CC at Consulate in Hermosillo arid briefed 
him on meetings 

Special Arlen'.in (._;m:vge 
Tr 	e:.or 	on:,'AZ and Nf411 

NOTICE . 1his electronic transmission is confidential and intended only or the perscurs} to whc.)rn 0!s addressed. If you 
have r'eceived this transmission in error, peF.ise. notify tire sender by return e-mail and destroy this message :a Its entirety 
iincluding all a l'aChMCr -ItS). 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin NI. 
To: Newell, WrAam 0. 
Sent: Wed Sep 01 22:09:19 2010 
Subject: GRIT 
Great • thanks. 

We want John Brennan well-prernwed to talk CHIT with tee rvioxicn.ins next Wednesday . . 

Take C rc:, . 

Kevin 0' 

cvlri M O'Reilly 
D:r ootor  
North .Arne an Affairs 
Nat:enai seerwitr y. .Siatr- 
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on (AZ and NM) 

atlE From: Newell, William D. <William.D.Newel 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Sep 01 20:47:34 2010 
Subject: Re: Any good news pts? 

Yes, we have some great stats and investigative stories to tout. I'll send you all that tomorrow, after a HIDTA meeting with Gil in 
Tucson. He's touring several of the SWB HID'fAs I believe and stops in Tucson tomorrow. FYI - we had a GRIT press conference 
all set up for Aug 26th but then was told that the DAG wanted to come out "within the next couple of weeks'' so I'm not sure when that 
will happen. Problem is the GRIT technically ended Aug 6 so the longer we wait... 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all 
attachments). 

	Original Message 

To 	ATF 	N77-ve.  
Senii-WargeFOTTS:20:11 2010 
Subject: Any good news pts? 

Any good news pts for a meeting w/ Mx Embassy coming out of the Phoenix GRIT? 
Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

Gagi 

******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return 
e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATFOR.NEY GENERAL 

THROUGH THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: Kenneth E. Me;son 
Acting Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

SUBJECT: 	Weekly Report for January 31-February 4, 2011 

UPCOMING COURT DEADLINES IN CASES PRESENTING ING MAJOR LEGAL 
OR POLKA' ISSUES:  

HOGR ATF - 002562 
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Eighteen Arrested in Firearms Trafficking Investigation — Phoenix, Arizona: 
On January 25, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(ATF) reported on the arrest of 18 suspects and four search warrants served in a 

HOGR ATF - 002563 
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firearms trafficking investigation in Phoenix. Seized during the search were 12 
firearms, body armor, ammunition, 2 pounds of methamphetamine, several pounds of 
marijuana, computers, various documents, and packaging material. ATF and 
numerous other Federal and local law enforcement participated in this investigation. 

OTHER ITEMS OF IM-PORTANCE/INTEREST TO DEPARTMENT 
LEADERSHIP: 

Significant Traces of the Week: 
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ATF L._ 
Chief, Firearms 0 

ATF HQ 

ns Division 

i i 	ATF 	i 
i 
i i 

i 	 i 

. 	 i 
From: i 	ATF . 	 klA0) _.. 
Sent: 	 ,._.3Ne.driesdav.__May,05, 2010 5:49 PM . 	 . 
To: 	 . 	ATF 	. 
Subject: 	 L—RE -P-re—p-T5Ftaliiiy : 
Attachments: 	 DirectorDAD CEIT and Case brief.docx 

Mcmahon and chait know about these cases, at least Bill has seen them. We don't want to use 

fast and furious (chambers, et. al), as that case, for a few reasons, is not the best one to 

trumpet in front of the Mexicans right now. 

ATF SAI ATF 
InternatiiT AftfrOiuice 

Program Manager-Mexico 

99 NY Ave. NE, 65-144 

Washington, DC 20226 

From: i 	ATF 
i 

Sellt_WPOQSCIgY,_ May 05, 2010 5:46 PM 
To:L 	ATF 	1(IA0) 
Subject: RE: Prep for Lanny 

Yes Please. 	attach them to earlier info, and let Chait and Mcmahon review/discuss. Thanks 

From :i 	ATF 	S. (TAO) 
Sebt_.‘iiVednesd.ay..._May 05, 2010 5:41 PM 
To 	ATF 	. 
Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny 

ATF have brief write ups on 5 cases (including this one)I provided PGA last veik icr the 

director on what we are do - g in Mexico and the border, at the House k 

;-andur-, sentence, I know. Looks like we are going in circles again with the sa,ne ;Jo. 

I will send them to you if you want. 

i 
ATF SA 	ATF 	.• 
International Affairs Office 
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Program Manager-Mexico 

99 NY Ave. NE, 65-144 

Washington, DC 20226 

RC-1 

• 	 . 
From:: 	ATF 	. 
Sent: \Ar&Trieg-JaV191-ay0-572010 5:38 PM 
To:r 	 : 
Cc:: 	 ATF 	rjA0) 
SulVedf FW:15rep for-Lanny 

ATF 

This is related to our case! ATF 	i 
i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 

i 

iAT F 	
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 
i 	 i 
i 

ATF 

ATF L. 
Special Agent 
Fresno  F 

***Ile*** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE) 
SepiirWatinactiav._.Mav._05, 2010 2:0 
To 	ATF 
Subject: RN: Prep for Lanny 

Just an fyi 

Xittittethe a. Sanchez 
ao-liotant VS. attorney 
Eetotem Diotniet 4 Catifcrozia 
95CC 5ulane St., Ste. 44C1 
gtevrto, ea 93721 

CO%FiDEIN . r...ALiTY NO TICE:: ftis cci . .1 . 1 . —:ication with its con's and attacIlments, if any, may contain confiiiiential, law 

comrnuilic,it 	work 	 and is not subject to dis.nsue. It 

Tor 	 the ii_ended ecip!ents. Unauthoriiiitureptiuri , rvv , use or disclosure is pro 	rd. If you 

2 
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havr? :- ecelyed this email in errcr. :„ ., ,ase notify the sender immediately, and permanently delete the 

LtaLhin:nts, and all copies from ycur 

From: Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 1:59 PM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Cc: Vincent, John (USACAE) 
Subject: RE: Prep for Lanny 

Xiittimity, CI. Scuzdie,z 

aiA3tetitt 'U.S.attouteti 

Ect,5teut Diotnict 4 ealikatia 

25Ce utwte St., Ste. 440 iiimigteinet, ell 93721 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents and attachments, if any, may contain confidential, law 

enforcement sensitive, privileged attorney/client communications or work products, and is not subject to disclosure. It 

is solely for the use of the intended recipients. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you 

believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, and permanently delete the 

email, any attachments, and ail copies from your computer. 

From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 12:15 PM 
To: Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE) 
Subject: RE: Prep for Lanny 

Can you get it to me by noon - DC time? Lanny is being prepped at 4, our time, 
tomorrow. 

From: Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Subject: Re: Prep for Lanny 

I'll get something out by tomorrow. Will that be soon enough? Thanks. 
Kimberly A. Sanchez 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
U.S Attorney's Office 
Eastern District of California 
2500 Tulare Street 
Ste. 4401 
Fres_na_CdLaazza 

RC-1 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents and attachments, if any, may contain confidential, 
law enforcement sensitive, privileged attorney/client communications or work products, and is not subject to disclosure. It 
is solely for the use of the intended recipients. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you 
believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, and permanently delete the email, 
any attachments, and all copies from your computer 
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From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
To: Langner, Benjamin (USAILN); Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE); Yarbrough, Steven (USANM) 
Sent: Wed May 05 14:52:35 2010 
Subject: RN: Prep for Lanny 

Hi Benjamin, Kimberly and Steve, 

I am on detail to EOUSA. I am specifically assigned to work on Southwest Border 
Issues and immigration. Currently, SWB is the hot topic especially as it relates to 
firearms trafficking from the US to Mexico. As such, there has been a lot of contact 
between DOJ and Mexico. Lanny is getting ready to head down to Mexico. 

Your cases are on the radar and we would like to brief Lanny about your cases. Can 
you please forward me the basic facts, status and potential charges in the below cases. 
I apologize for the short turn around but as usual, we need it as soon as possible. 

Steve, I don't know who is assigned to the De la Rosa case (for some reason I know this 
name) is ATF Brandon Garcia working this case? Anywavs, if you can forward this 
email to the assigned AUSA, I would really appreciate it. 

Thanks, 
Serra 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:12 PM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAE0); Smith, David L. (USAE0); Villegas, Dan (USAEO) 
Subject: RN: Prep for Lanny 

Hi all 

Lanny is going to be traveling to Mexico next week to meet with the Mexican AG, Deputy AG and our US Ambassador to 

Mexico. We have heard that our US Ambassador has taken an interest in 3 binational arms trafficking cas. ATE and 

ICE are involved in investigating these cases. We have been told that he is going to ask Lanny about these L.ns and we 

don't know anything about them. Can you help roe get some additional info — basic facts, status, ani, , 	ive 

should be aware of, etc? The cases are: 

1. Liar .3jas He 	11i.! 	 Langner 

2. E DCA, AUSA Kimberly Sanchez 

3,'uo 	 in O•iVN, C..)CDETF: 	',..z1N221 

We are prepping Lanny tomorrow at 4, so if it is 	!... get roe a .......... 	the cases by then, would 

grateful. 

Th 

4 
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FF INVES 11(1..;ATIONS 

•ALCEDO HOMICIDE/ATV Casc# 701511-10-0001 
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MADERA/ATE CaNc# 7116010-0941029 

11114111 
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Operation: iti ,g Musky (De La Rosa )/ATF .  Case 778%5-09-0050 

■•• 	 •• 	••• 	• A 'I' 

ATP Case # 785115-10-0004 

. 1h is Is 11-1 	 !-; 	 that; 	ATF 

AT F 
HOGR ATF - 002571 

DOJ-FF-51923 



°per:Ilion Zebra/•TE Case #: 782025-07-0017 
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Combined Explosive Investigative 'Fenn (CELT) 
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From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
_.111.T...;•micosziaki._.111.g iy "Its' 20 1 0 5  co PM 

Au- 

RE• Prep L Lanny 

ATF 

Categories: 	 P rp! e Category 

h anything sensitivp should be held back. 

ATF 

Frorrd 	ATF 
Sent: 'Wednesday m9y .105 20 1 q 5 . 49 PM 

-, 
ToL. 	ATF 	; i 

Subject: RE: Pep for l 

Mcmahon and chait know about these cases, at least BiH has seen them. We don't want to use 

fast and furious (chambers, et. al), as that case, for a few reasons, is not the best one to 

trumpet in front of the Mexicans right now. 

ATF SA ATF 
Intern'itional Affairs OffIce 

Program Mana ,_ er-Mexico 

99 NY Ave. NE 

Washin 'on. DC 20226 

i 
From r; 	ATF 	i 

i 

Sent: 'Wecfnearv, rrLy 65 ., 201..0 5:46 PM 

To 	ATF 	11A0) i_ 
Subject: RE: Prep ,Jr Lanny 

rasp 	 th(,,AT.1 	 info. and let Chat 	NrrIcmari•n 	 s 	hanks 

ATF 

' 

Yerr: 

, 	r 	r 	 • 
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ATF 	i i i 
Sent: Wedney,77,7iy -037 

To:1 	 ATF 
Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny 

1 
From 

10 5:38 PM 

AT F 
ATF 

FromL .  ATF 	ir, IA0 ) 
Setthi.N.ed.nesdav._11.1,2. 05, 2010 5:41 . 	• 
To 	ATF 	' i ,_. 
Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny 

ATFj h ave  brief write ups on 5 cases (including this one)i provided PGA last week for the 

director on what we are doing in Mexico and the border, at the House meetlng last week. 

random sentence, I know. Looks like we are going in circles again with the same into. 

I will send them to you if you want. 

ATFI 	ATF 
International Affairs Office 

Program Manager•Mexico 

99 NY Ave. NE, 65-144 

Washington, DC 20226 

PN1 

ATF 
_ 

reial.,:d L._ ATF 

ATF 

PO 

NOTHCF. Th:s eectronfc transm!ss!on 	ornHentra' and nt;:mdec or:,/ for the p;:.o.n(s 	vnor t s a.,1dessed. !f 
have recer.qid th;s transmission n error, p:ease notify the sender by return e-mail and :::est.:my .  th,s message in ;ts entirety 
;ancing all aachments . . 

From: Sar)chez, Kimberiy (i.;SACAE 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:E 

ATF 

Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny 

2 
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Just an fyi 

..7Cindtedg CL Sanche-z 

aooiotcutt 	mammy, 
twtemir 06tact Califon/au 

25CC Jaime St., Ste. 4401 

rheotui, ea 93721  

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
email, any attachments, and all copies from your computer. 

From: Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 1:59 PM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Cc: Vincent, John (USACAE) 
Subject: RE: Prep for Lanny 

3Cintbe4 CL Sanchez 

aioiaant 	attwateti. 

exta teAtt 06tnict of eafifonnici 

25CC 5utwic St., Ste. 4401 

.7'tema, ea 93721  

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
Fresno. CA, 93720  

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
Issues and Immigration. Currently, SWB is the hot topic especially as it relates to 
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
name) is ATF Brandon Garcia working this case? Anyways, if you can forward this 
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

Mexico. We have heard that our US Ambassador has taken an interest in 3 bi-national arms trafficking cases. ATF and 

ICE are involved in investigating these cases. We have been told that he is going to ask Lanny about these cases and we 

4 
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do'n't know anything about them. Can you help me get some additional info — basic facts, status, any problems we 

should be aware of, etc? The cases are: 

1. Barajas case in the NDIL, AUSA Ben Langner 

2. Gregorio Salgado Lopez case in the EDCA, AUSA Kimberly Sanchez 
3. De La Rosa case in D/MN, OCDETF: GL-MN221 

We are prepping Lanny tomorrow at 4, so if it is possible to get me a blurb about the cases by then, I would be really 

grateful. 

Thanks. 

Amy 

HOGR ATF - 002579 
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